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Malave, Erin

From: Gamble, Charles [Charles.Gamble@klgates.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 1:00 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: SOUTH FLORIDA VASCULAR ASSOQCIATES, P.A.

This email is being sent on behalf of William Julien, M.D.

Please be advised that the new principal address of SOUTH FLORIDA VASCULAR ASSOCIATES, P.A.
(Doc#P0D1000037667) is 5300 West Hillsboro Blvd. Suite # 107, Coconut Creek, FL 33073.

Also the address for PDST William Julien, M.D. is 5300 West Hillsboro Blvd. Suite # 107, Coconut Creek, FL
33073.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Charles D. Gamble

Paralegal

K&L Gates

Wachovia Financial Center

200 South Biscayne Boulevard, Suite 3900
Miami, Florida 33131-2399

Phone: 305 539 3359

Fax: 305 358 7085

Email: charles.gamble@klgates.com

Website: www klgates.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be
privileged and confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an
intended addressee, note that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is
prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in errar, please contact me at Charles. Gamble@klgates.com.
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